TRI-COUNTY/CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting
September 19, 2025

AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Fredericksburg Presbyterian Church — Meeting Hall
810 Princess Anne St, Fredericksburg, VA 22401

1)
2)
3)

Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.
Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance
Introductions / Welcome Guests
a) Julie Kay- Fredericksburg
b) Arn Eliasson- King George

4)  Additions to Agenda / Public Comments
Ag;nda Agenda Item P;;ige
Cooperating Agency Reports
USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Brian Wooden, Jr., Carlie Pemberton
Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation (DCR)
e Olivia Leatherwood (CDC) Olivia.leatherwood@dcr.virginia.gov (757) 353-7973 1-2
e Marissa Roland Eastern Area Manager Marissa.roland@dcr.virginia.gov (804) 380-2452
Virginia Cooperative Extension (VCE)
o Kayleigh Mize (Spotsylvania Livestock) 3
e Megan Williams (King George- Crops)
e Grace Kunkel (Stafford- Horticulture)
Virginia Department of Forestry (VDOF)
5 e Matthew Coleman (Area Forester)
¢ Kinner Ingram (Rappahannock District Forester)
e Abby Tenney (Spotsylvania & Orange)
e Melina Cienski (Fredericksburg, Stafford & Prince William)
e Paul DiGiacomo (King George & Westmoreland)
e Madeline “Maddie” Kenerly (Bay Water Specialist)
Friends of the Rappahannock (FOR) 4
e Angela Nam (Green Infrastructure Specialist/ VCAP)
o Leslie Anne Hammond (York River Steward) 56
George Washington Regional Commission
e Brianna Heath (Environmental Services Coordinator I1)
6 Board Meeting Minutes
(a) Approve Board Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2025 7-14
Committee Meeting Minutes
Consent Agenda — Approve the Committee Meeting Minutes Listed Below
7 (a) Approve the Technical Review Committee Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2025 (Prior month) 15-18
(b) Approve the Operations and Personnel Joint Committee Meeting Minutes from September 3, 19

2025



mailto:Olivia.leatherwood@dcr.virginia.gov
mailto:Marissa.roland@dcr.virginia.gov

TRI-COUNTY/CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting
September 19, 2025

AGENDA

Ag;nda Agenda Item Pz;:#ge
8 Financial Reports
(a) Approve the Treasurer’s Financial Report for August 31, 2025, and file for future audit 20-46
Action Items
(a) TRC report: Cost-share applications (VACS & VEAP) and nutrient management plans September
19, 2025 (this month)
(b) Approve to hire the Berkley Group, LLC at the contract rate of $150.00 per hour with a 3%
annual compensation increase to coincide with our fiscal year as identified in the On Call
Consulting Services Contract. Maximum limit is identified in the Tri-County/City Soil &
Water Conservation District annual budget.
(c) Approve the Purchasing Policy 47-53
9 (d) Approve_FY25 An_nual Report. Directors are welcome to attend the presentation at the locality Board 54-67
of Supervisors meeting.
(e) Approve the purchase of a vehicle up to $75,000.00
(f) Approve the purchase of a computer, cooling mat and docking station for Conservation
Specialist Bradford in the amount of $2,167.97
(9) Approve the amended Asset Inventory / Property list for the period ending June 30, 2025. 68-77
(h) Approve to pay for spouse/partner meals at the Annual Meeting for FY2026
(i) Approve to cancel the December 19, 2025, Board Meeting
(i) Approve to give John Howe and Renee Davis authority to review and approve the Fiscal Year
2027 Intergovernmental Funding Application
Review / Updates
(a) Monthly review of FY 2026 Annual Plan of Work (Details follow the agenda) La:‘ Paie of
genda
(b) Review Desktop Procedures, Bylaws and District Policies BB'l(Jje
naer
(c) Review the 2024-2025 ASA Annual Report 78-85
(d) Review letter from DCR Director Matt Wells regarding the 2025 Clean Water Farm Award 86.87
and Grand Basin Award programs
10 (e) Review FY25 Cost Share Technical Assistance Assessment 88-91
(f) Review FY25 Administrative and Operations Assistance Assessment 92-94
(g) The Personnel and Operations Committee has decided to proceed with the April 18, 2025,
motion # 9 action item that hires the Berkley Group, LLC to conduct the audit assessment.
(h) Review the email from Olivia Leatherwood regarding the roles and responsibilities of
associate directors. Our Bylaws state in section 6-3: “All appointments of Associate Directors 95.96
shall be made by a majority vote of the Board. Associate Directors shall serve until the end of
that calendar year.”
Closed Session
11

. Requested by the Personnel Committee to discuss:




TRI-COUNTY/CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting
September 19, 2025

AGENDA

Agenda

Agenda Item

Page

(@) [Initiating Closed Session at (Time) : | move that we go into a Closed Session as provided for in
the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-3711 (A) to discuss Personnel Matters specifically to
I would like to invite (name) to join the closed session.

Motion Moved By: , Motion 2™ By: , [Vote] Passed / Failed

(b) Reconvene into Open Meeting at (Time): “Pyrsuant to the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-3712
(D), I move to certify that to the best of the Board’s knowledge, only matters lawfully exempted and as identified
in the motion by which the Closed Meeting was convened were heard or discussed by this Board during the Closed
Meeting.”

Motion Moved By: , Motion 2™ By: , [Vote] Passed / Failed

(¢) Move to Implement Closed Session Decisions: | move that the Board implement the decisions made in Closed
Session regarding personnel matters noted in the initiation of the closed session.

Motion Moved By: , Motion 2™ By: , [Vote] Passed / Failed

12

Schedule Committee Meetings

Budget & Finance (Chair, Ray Simms) Janet Gayle Harris, John Howe

Community Conservation (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Daniel Goodale-Porter, Ray Simms

Education & Outreach (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Daniel Goodale-Porter, Kayleigh Mize, Madison Morgan (Non-Voting Advisor),

Carlie Pemberton (Non-Voting Advisor)

Legislative & Government (Chair, Ray Simms) Daniel Goodale-Porter, Wayne Miller

Operations (Chair, Kayleigh Mize) Janet Gayle Harris, Charles “Chuck” Koch, Kayleigh Mize

Personnel (Chair, John Howe) Janet Gayle Harris, Chuck Koch, Jan Massey

TeChniCal ReVieW (Chair, Wayne Miller) Janet Gayle Harris, Jan Massey, Kayleigh Mize, (Brian Wooden- Non-Voting Advisor)

Scheduled October 17, 2025, 8:30 a.m.

13

District Reports

(a) Directors and Associate Directors

(b) Conservation Specialist (attached)

Bradford

97-98

Greenlaw

99

Rauch

100-101

(c) Education & Outreach Coordinator (attached)

Morgan

102-103

(d) Administrative Professional (attached)

McLean

104

(e) District Manager (attached)

Davis

105-106

14

Information / Announcements

(a) Next Board Meeting: Friday, October 17, 2025, 9:00 a.m.




TRI-COUNTY/CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting
September 19, 2025

AGENDA

Agenda

Agenda Item

Page

(b) COIA training is available on the Commonwealth Learning Center and is due by December
31, 2025, for locally elected Directors and staff. FOIA training is due every 2 years in even numbered years
(2026, 2028 etc.). COIA is due in odd numbered years (2025, 2027 etc.) The certificate is due 2 years from the
last training certificate date. Please submit the certificate to your local Clerk of the Court & cc
TCC District Manager.

LIS Training can be accessed at https://ethicswebinar.dls.virginia.gov . Select “Local Elected
Officials or EDAS/IDAs” to complete the correct training. There is no certificate, so please take a
screenshot to document completion. Let your SWCD know as well as your local city/county clerk

of the completion date.

Policies Adopted
15

16) Chair’s Comments

17) Adjournment by 11:00 a.m. (to exceed this time requires Board approval)

10 (a) FY 2026 Monthly Review of Annual Plan of Work

September 2025

Responsibility

Give annual updates to Fredericksburg, King George, Spotsylvania, and Stafford

Staff, Directors

Continue hiring process to implement new staffing pattern, if not completed v/

Personnel, Staff, Board

Select nominees for annual Clean Water Farm & Forestry BMP Awards

Staff

Select TCC Poster Contest winner for submission to VASWCD

Staff, Education

Support Meaningful Watershed Educational Experience (MWEE)

Staff, Education

Re-affirm Ag Stewardship Act Agreement with VDACS v/

Staff, Ag TRC, Board

Complete Annual Report on previous fiscal year and submit it to the Board for approval and
distribution (or delegate authority to approve) v/

Staff, Operations, Board

Review VCAP policies and procedures for this fiscal year with Friends of the Rappahannock — update
MOU if necessary v/

Staff, Community
Conservation

Review locality MOU’s for updates

Staff, Community
Conservation

Approve Intergovernmental Funding Application (County / City Funding Request) for upcoming
Fiscal Year (or delegate authority to approve)

Board

Plan fiscal year Outreach Program (DCR Deliverable) v

Staff, Personnel, Board

Review Annual Plan of Work at each Board meeting v

Staff, Operations, Board

Attend one locality Board of Supervisors meeting and plan one locality Outreach v/

Staff, Board

Plan a District Banquet to celebrate District accomplishments v/

Staff, Board



https://ethicswebinar.dls.virginia.gov/

TRI-COUNTY/CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting
September 19, 2025

AGENDA
October 2025 Responsibility
Approve Intergovernmental Funding Application (County / City Funding Request) for upcoming Fiscal Staff, Finance
Year
Complete 1% Quarter Attachment E Staff, Finance, Board
Continue hiring process to implement new Staffing pattern, if not completed v/ Personnel, Staff, Board
Select local Clean Water Farm & Forestry BMP Award winner(s) for year Ag TRC, Board
Register to attend VASWCD Annual Meeting Staff, Directors
Support Meaningful Watershed Educational Experience (MWEE) Staff, Education
Plan fiscal year Outreach Program (DCR Deliverable) v/ Staff, Personnel, Board
Ag Cost-Share - deadline for cover crop applications is October 15" yearly Staff
Review Annual Plan of Work at each Board meeting v/ Staff, Operations, Board
Attend one locality Board of Supervisors meeting and plan one locality Outreach v/ Staff, Board
Attend Rappahannock River Basin Meeting and Rappahannock River Roundtable Symposium Staff, Directors
(October Yearly) v/
Plan a District Banquet to celebrate District accomplishments v/ Staff, Board
November 2025 Responsibility
Approve to hold or cancel the December Board meeting Board
Conduct mid-year staff evaluations, make recommendations re: salary, bonuses Staff, Personnel, Finance, Board
Appoint Nominating Committee (NOM) for Board officers for next calendar year Board Chair
Prepare and publish November newsletter Staff
Plan fiscal year Outreach Program (DCR Deliverable) Staff, Personnel, Board
Attend Envirothon training at Graves Mountain Lodge with Area Il Staff
Review Annual Plan of Work at each Board meeting Staff, Operations, Board
Attend one locality Board of Supervisors meeting and plan one locality Outreach Staff, Board
Host a District Banquet to celebrate District accomplishments Staff, Board
December 2025 Responsibility
Attend VASWCD Annual Meeting Staff, Directors
Review BMP Average Cost List and consider revising, if appropriate Staff, Ag TRC, Board
Review, purge, and shred documents according to the Records Retention Policy Staff, Records Retention
Officer
Plan fiscal year Outreach Program (DCR Deliverable) Staff, Personnel, Board
Review Annual Plan of Work at each Board meeting Staff, Operations, Board
Attend one locality Board of Supervisors meeting and plan one locality Outreach Staff, Board
Complete FOIA (even years) or COIA (odd years) Training Staff, Directors
NOM presents recommendations for Board Officers, Board elects’ officers for the calendar year NOM, Board




September 19, 2025 Board Package
1



September 19, 2025 Board Package
2



September 19, 2025 Board Package
3

Megan Williams

ANR Extension Agent King George/Caroline County
June 2025 SWCD Meeting Report

The past two months in review:

Corn Ear Worm monitoring program done in Caroline, slowing in King George
Weekly NASS Crop Progress and Weather reporting

Closed registration for my winter pea cover crop variety trials, seeds have been
sent!

Put out 1 newsletter

August 6: Green Talk: Fairy Gardens at Cedell Brooks Park

August 22: King George OPRC Riding Club presentation on weed ID, pasture
management

August 26: King George Library Garden Talk: Fall planting
September 3-5: Attended Integrated pest management (IPM) and pesticide
safety educators' workshops

Upcoming:

September 15: Fall planting talk at Woodcot Farm

September 16: Fall planting talk for Caroline Garden Club

September 18: Garden Planning for Lake Land’or community

September 23: King George Library Garden Talk: Composting
September 23: VA Home Water Quality Program inservice
September 26, 30, October 2: State Fair Raised Beds garden Talks
October 4-5: King George 4-H County Fair

October 15: Well Water Testing Clinics

October 18: Tabling at Bowling Green Harvest Festival

October 21: Library Garden Talk: Rain Barrels

Working on journal article publication from graduate research
November 12: Private Pesticide Applicators Recertification (10am,
Fredericksburg downtown library)

November 19-20: Category 6 right of way pesticide applicators course



September 19, 2025 Board Package
4



September 19, 2025 Board Package
5



September 19, 2025 Board Package
6



September 19, 2025 Board Package
7



September 19, 2025 Board Package
8



September 19, 2025 Board Package
9



September 19, 2025 Board Package
10



September 19, 2025 Board Package
11



September 19, 2025 Board Package
12



September 19, 2025 Board Package
13



September 19, 2025 Board Package
14



September 19, 2025 Board Package
15



September 19, 2025 Board Package
16



September 19, 2025 Board Package
17



September 19, 2025 Board Package
18



September 19, 2025 Board Package
19



September 19, 2025 Board Package
20



September 19, 2025 Board Package
21



September 19, 2025 Board Package
22



September 19, 2025 Board Package
23



September 19, 2025 Board Package
24



September 19, 2025 Board Package
25



September 19, 2025 Board Package
26



September 19, 2025 Board Package
27



September 19, 2025 Board Package
28



September 19, 2025 Board Package
29



September 19, 2025 Board Package
30



September 19, 2025 Board Package
31



September 19, 2025 Board Package
32



September 19, 2025 Board Package
33



September 19, 2025 Board Package
34



September 19, 2025 Board Package
35



September 19, 2025 Board Package
36



September 19, 2025 Board Package
37



September 19, 2025 Board Package
38



September 19, 2025 Board Package
39



September 19, 2025 Board Package
40



September 19, 2025 Board Package
41



September 19, 2025 Board Package
42



September 19, 2025 Board Package
43



September 19, 2025 Board Package
44



September 19, 2025 Board Package
45



September 19, 2025 Board Package
46



September 19, 2025 Board Package
47



September 19, 2025 Board Package
48



September 19, 2025 Board Package
49



September 19, 2025 Board Package
50



September 19, 2025 Board Package
51



September 19, 2025 Board Package
52



September 19, 2025 Board Package
53



September 19, 2025 Board Package
54



September 19, 2025 Board Package
55



September 19, 2025 Board Package
56



September 19, 2025 Board Package
57



September 19, 2025 Board Package
58



September 19, 2025 Board Package
59



September 19, 2025 Board Package
60



September 19, 2025 Board Package
61



September 19, 2025 Board Package
62



Education and
Outreach

Tri-County/City SWCD offers educational
programing for students K-12 and interested
adults. TCCSWCD partners with area public,
private, and homeschool groups to provide
outreach programs, VA SOL aligned learning
plans, and educational materials. Through FY25,
the District was able to reach 3,914 participants
through various events.

September 19, 2025 Board Package
63

In the table below, you can find specific county
breakouts of information shared. These events
varied from homeschoo!l outings, educational
programs, community events, Board of
Supervisor meetings, and many others. The tab of
“other” designates programs run by the District
that reached a regional audience such as Fun
Fests, Community Days, and partnered outreach
events.

fCOUnty/‘City umber of

Programs

, ‘,Num"b,‘e’r, sz:Participa‘ints o

KingGeorge | 12

Stafford | 18

L dle

Spotsylvania | 11

581

& Cltyof =
- Fredericksburg

12

441




September 19, 2025 Board Package
64



September 19, 2025 Board Package
65



September 19, 2025 Board Package
66



September 19, 2025 Board Package
67



September 19, 2025 Board Package
68



September 19, 2025 Board Package
69



September 19, 2025 Board Package
70



September 19, 2025 Board Package
71



September 19, 2025 Board Package
72



September 19, 2025 Board Package
73



September 19, 2025 Board Package
74



September 19, 2025 Board Package
75



September 19, 2025 Board Package
76



September 19, 2025 Board Package
77



September 19, 2025 Board Package
78



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT
OF AGRICULTURE AND
CONSUMER SERVICES

\

ANNUAL REPORT
ON THE
AGRICULTURAL STEWARDSHIP ACT

Joseph Guthrie

Commissioner

August 31, 2025

rd Package
79



September 19, 2025 Board Package
80

VIRGINIA AGRICULTURAL STEWARDSHIP ACT

ANNUAL REPORT
For Program Year April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025

BACKGROUND

The 1996 Session of the General Assembly enacted the Agricultural Stewardship Act (ASA)
(Va. Code § 3.2-400 et seq.), which requires the Commissioner of Agriculture and Consumer
Services (Commissioner) to administer and enforce the ASA program. Through an effort of
cooperation and coordination involving Virginia’s Soil and Water Conservation Districts
(SWCD), the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (VDACS), and the
agricultural community, the ASA program provides a common-sense solution to water pollution
problems caused by agricultural operations.

Subsection B of Va. Code § 3.2-408 requires the Commissioner to compile a report by August 31
of each year listing the number of complaints received, the nature of each complaint, the actions
taken in resolution of each complaint, and any penalties that may have been assessed.
Additionally, the Commissioner is required to (i) provide this report to the Soil and Water
Conservation Board, the Department of Conservation and Recreation, and to every SWCD; (ii)
publish notice in the Virginia Register that the report is available; and (iii) make the report
available to the public upon request.

The following report on the ASA program is for the program year April 1, 2024, through March
31, 2025.

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES

The ASA Program is designed to:

o Identify water quality problems and help farmers correct them in a common-sense
manner that accommodates both the farmer and the environment;

e Establish a system that respects both the farmer and the person voicing concerns about
water quality;

¢ Educate farmers about stewardship and encourage them to enhance it even in instances in
which a water quality problem cannot be proven;

e Support farmers in their efforts to strengthen their stewardship practices, provide them
with the information they need, and help link them to resources that can provide
assistance; and

-~ o Educate Virginia citizens about normal farming practices and the impact those practices
may or may not have on the environment.



September 19, 2025 Board Package
81

HOW THE PROGRAM WORKS

Complaints alleging that a specific agricultural activity is causing or will cause water pollution
are received by the Commissioner. If a complaint meets the criteria for investigation, the
Commissioner, through ASA program staff, contacts the appropriate SWCD about investigating
the complaint. If the district declines, ASA program staff conducts the investigation on behalf of
the Commissioner. In most cases, a joint investigation involving local district staff and ASA
program staff is performed.

The purpose of the investigation is to determine whether the agricultural activity is causing or
will cause water pollution. If no causal link is found, the Commissioner determines that the
complaint is unfounded. If the Commissioner determines that the activity is the cause of
pollution, the farmer is given up to 60 days to develop an agricultural stewardship plan to correct
the identified water pollution problems. The local district typically reviews the plan, and the
Commissioner will approve the plan when he determines that it meets the necessary
requirements to solve the water pollution problem.

The ASA provides the farmer up to six months from the date of the Commissioner’s
determination that a complaint is founded to start implementing the agricultural stewardship plan
and up to 18 months from the date to complete plan implementation. The timing allows the
farmer to take advantage of suitable weather conditions for outside work or required
construction. If a farmer fails to submit a plan for approval, implement a plan within the given
timeline, or maintain an approved plan, the Commissioner is required by law to take enforcement
action.

AGRICULTURAL ACTIVITIES

The ASA program received numerous inquiries regarding possible agricultural pollution during
the program year of April 1, 2024, through March 31, 2025. Thirty-nine of these cases became
official complaints. The official complaints fell into 10 categories according to the type of
agricultural activity:

Beef (14)

Swine (6)

Land Conversion (5)

Equine (5)

Dairy (3)

Other (2)

Goats, Sheep (1)

Beef, Equine, Goats, Swine (1)
Equine, Goats (1)

Cropland, Dairy (1)



September 19, 2025 Board Package
82

TYPES OF POLLUTION

The ASA addresses water pollution problems caused by nutrients, sediment, and toxins entering
state waters from agricultural activities. The ASA program received complaints based on the six
following pollution categories during the program year of April 1, 2024 through March 31, 2025:

e Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment (11)

¢ Nutrients, Sediment (10)

e Bacteria, Nutrients (8)

e Sediment (7)

e Nutrients (2)

e Bacteria (1)

COMMISSIONER’S FINDINGS

During the program year, 17 (44 percent) of the 39 official complaints were determined to be
founded and required agricultural stewardship plans to address water pollution problems. In each
founded case, there was sufficient evidence to support the allegations that the agricultural
activities were causing or would cause water pollution.

Ten (26 percent) of the 39 official complaints received during the program year were determined
to be unfounded because there was either insufficient evidence or no evidence of water pollution.
In some instances, farmers involved in the unfounded complaints voluntarily incorporated best
management practices into their operations to prevent more complaints or to prevent potential
problems from becoming founded complaints.

Twelve (31 percent) of the 39 official complaints received during the program year were
dismissed for various reasons. Many of the complaints that were dismissed were situations where
a water quality concern existed but was remedied prior to the completion of the investigation
process. Others were cases in which the ASA program had no jurisdiction in the matter, were
withdrawn by the complainant, or were dismissed because insufficient information was provided
by the complainant.

In general, farmers involved in the complaint and correction process were cooperative in meeting
the deadlines established by the ASA. Under the ASA, the Commissioner is required to issue a
corrective order when an owner or operator fails to submit, complete, or implement an
agricultural stewardship plan based on the findings of a conference held to receive the facts on a
case. Two corrective orders were issued during the 2024 - 2025 program year for failure to
maintain the measures necessary to prevent water pollution that were included in the approved
agricultural stewardship plan on past complaint sites. During the program year, one corrective
order was appealed and two notices of violation of a corrective order were issued by the
Commissioner. Civil penalties for the violations of the corrective order were suspended due to
the appeal process.



September 19, 2025 Board Package
83

ASA CASE DECISION TABLES

The following tables provide the information about the individual ASA cases that were received,
investigated, and decided during the 2024 - 2025 program year.

CASE DECISIONS
April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025
Founded Complaints
Complaint Locality of Activities Category Complaint Type
Number Complaint

1332 Augusta County Beef Nutrients, Sediment
1334 Floyd County Land Conversion Sediment
1337 Rockingham Goats, Sheep Nutrients

County
1338 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1339 Carroll County Land Conversion Sediment
1346 Botetourt County Other Sediment
1350 Rockingham Dairy Nutrients

County
1351 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1353 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1354 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1356 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1357 Page County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
1361 Buckingham Equine, Goats Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment

County
1363 Rockingham Cropland, Dairy Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment

County
1367 Albemarle Other Sediment

County
1369 Shenandoah Beef Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment

County
1370 Mathews County Swine Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment




September 19, 2025 Board Package

CASE DECISIONS
April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025
Unfounded Complaints
Complaint Locality of Activities Category Complaint Type
Number Complaint
1336 Gloucester Equine Bacteria, Nutrients
County
1342 Cumberland Dairy Nutrients, Sediment
County
1343 Bedford Beef Nutrients, Sediment
County
1344 Bedford Land Conversion Sediment
County
1347 Gloucester Swine Bacteria, Nutrients, Sediment
County
1355 Montgomery Equine Nutrients, Sediment
County
1362 Scott Swine Nutrients, Sediment
County
1364 Appomattox Dairy Bacteria, Nutrients
County
1366 City of Equine Bacteria, Nutrients
Chesapeake
1368 Smyth Swine Nutrients, Sediment
County
CASE DECISIONS
April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025
Dismissed Complaints
Complaint Locality of Activities Category Complaint Type
Number Complaint
1333 Grayson County Beef Bacteria
1335 Mathews County Swine Bacteria, Nutrients
1340 Louisa County Beef Bacteria, Nutrients
1341 Spotsylvania Beef Bacteria, Nutrients
County
1345 Chesterfield Beef, Equine, Goats, Swine Nutrients, Sediment
County
1348 Dinwiddie Equine Bacteria, Nutrients
County




September 19, 2025 Board Package
85



September 19, 2025 Board Package
86



September 19, 2025 Board Package
87

» A PowerPoint presentation of at least six slides representing significant conservation practices.
Each slide must be accompanied by a statement describing the farm scene. One slide depicting the
farm owner or manager is requested.

The deadline for submitting nomination packets to your CDC is October 1, 2025. We will have an in-
person presentation of the Grand Basin winners at the Virginia Association of Soil and Water
Conservation District’s Annual meeting in December. DCR will provide signs for presentation at the
Annual Meeting and framed copies of the Virginia General Assembly resolution for the Grand Basin
winners later in the spring of 2026.

We are looking forward to another successful year of recognizing Virginia’s farmers. We appreciate
your support and assistance.

CC: SWCD Administrative Secretaries (please distribute to all district directors and staff)
DCR Conservation District Coordinators



September 19, 2025 Board Package

88

“UOITBOIJILIS0 SPIeMmO) Sunpiom S JJels

{PIIOU SITOUDIDIOP AUR JIoM “MIIASI

UOTJEOTJIIO0 S JJels Suun(g (UONBONII0D [RINUL oY) SUTASIYIE I3)fe

uoneoynIeo Suruue(d UOIBAIOSUOD UTRIUTRW JJB)s PI(] / UOLIRIIIILD

Furasryoe spremoy ssaiSoxd ejensuowop Ajorenbope Jyels pIp ‘papasox9

ST UL} YIUOW $Z AU} J] {S9SIN0d paxmbai [Te Jo Aiqe[reae uodn

juapuadop) oIy JO SYIUOW {7 UMM UOTIBITJILS)) ISUUR[J UOIJRAISSUO))
MO Sy Urelqo wersold SOV A Oy Suuswaydur Jress 1oMmsia pia 'y

ALK |
MITASY QABNSIUTWIPY oL, SICYS-1S0)) Y} pUe Sauljapins) [pRuvpy

dINE (SOVA) 240YS-150)) [DANINOLLSY DIUISALA CTOT ADIL WD AZ04] )
)M 90UBPIOIDE UL SO[1J dIeys-1s0o urejurewr Apredoxd 1o1m3si(q oyp pId '€

GIPRUDP S} Ul

POYSI[qeISo SOUIapING SANRASIUTWIPR JOYI0 pue ‘ss3001d pIq “ssLrepunoq

10LISK( UM Sunyiom ‘areys-)soo Jo juewied pue feaoxdde

uo suolsiaoid oy 0} pajrwy Jou g Furpnpdul ‘renueIy JNYG SOVA
STOTAd Y} YHM OOUBPIOIOE U SOV A JUoWdUI DLISIT 94} PI T

‘SUOTIRINSAI pUE SME[ RIS [[V
JUOWIISY JURID) SIY], e

(SZ0T AVAA "TVISLD
SNOLLVDOTTV DNIANNA HONV.LSISSV TVOINHOAL
ANV TIVHS-LSOD LOTILSIA NOLLYAYASNOD

YHLVM ANV TIOS NO SHINAIDOUd ANV ADI'TOd UL »
:Jo suorstaoxd

O Y}1M 90UEPIOOOE. UI (BIUIZIIA JO 9POD) ['916-1°018) werSoid
aIRyS-150) JNE [EINOLITY eruiSaA oy Juowedun 1osIq o P '

) :‘b%.. :

.,,,mam‘»», o

«Vo

SOIqRIDAI[O(] SOUBULIONIDJ JUSWAAIS Y JUeID)

ISJUIUMI0)/SIJON]

T poifing porsus

NP Avpang AR

dnayoy

SS[QRIDAI[SP SY) JO TUSUI[YIRS S JOLISI(] SY) PISSISSE 9ARY ‘SI0JRUIPIOOD pue sioFeuewl urei3ord uoneAosuoy) 1ol pue [10S JO UOTSIAI(
MO Yum uonounfuos ur “IojeuIpIoo)) OMSI(] UOHBAIISUO)) O], *MO0]dq PIISI] SO[RISAI[AP Y} 0] PadiSe 10SIp oY) spuny Jo soueidoose Ag

*spaau A}1Tenb Iojem pue UOTIBAIOSUOD

S JI[BoMUOWWO)) Sy} SUISSIIPPE pue BIUISIA JO 3P0 Y1 JO ['9pS-1"(0[ UONDSS Ul paqLiosaid se wres3oid areyS-1so)) saonorid judwogeue]y 1o [eimnolsy
BIUISIIA U1 JO AISAI[SP [BOIUYD3) pue sanensurwpe joddns 0 (JOL1SI(T) 19MISK] UOTIBAIOSUOD) I0JeA\ 29 TI0S O} O} S[qR[IEAR OPBW I8 Y)(] WOoIJ spun,j

OTGSI( WONTAIISU0) TJEAL % 108 AND/ANMN0)-IIT, 10§ G7/0€/9 MY} /1 0/L POMd 9y} 107 1owodi3y WeD) §F-57-VI1SIE0S

JUSTWRAISY JUBLL) O0UEISISSY [EITUS ], PUE 0IEYS-IS0)) ST XA O YA SOUBI[ANI0) (IDALS JO JUSUISSISSY




September 19, 2025 Board Package

89

(s)edfy

[1os or1oads o)1s uodn paseq anjeA 91l sSO [10s SUIPn[OUl SJUSWSINSLIUL
sonoeld 91eIND0R PUR ‘SMOIASI 90INO0SAI djejI[Ior) 0 sjusuodwoo
sonoead pezm3ip ‘(parmbai aroym) uresns o1 yed qurod uoneso|
oonoead e Jo Anus oy Surpnyoul qusunteda( sy} Jo uonorIsnes Ayl

0} A[ereanaoe 9)ng uoyeorddy UoNRAISSTO)) S} UL PIISIUD BIBP SBA\

01

“POAIISQO
QIoM Sa1oURIDIep ou pue Juraoxdwr st Suruue|d

LPMSI
oy} 4q pasoxdde seonoexd oy opnyour ueld oy seo(] ¢ pasocidde-preog
pu® 19LISIC] Y3 YA S[I] U0 JJe1s SONN Aq Uenim ‘ueld UONRAIOSUGO

SOYUN ® Sem Jo ojng uonedT[ddy uoreAIasuoy) 9y} oJul PaIsIus
ue[J Juswedeur N 901n0say Jo ueld uorjeAIasuod YD pasoidde-preog
pue ajo[dwos € sem ‘fesoidde joenuos sopoed oy ord ‘ojqesrdde gy

LRI JNE (SOVA) 240YS-150.) [DAMINILSY DItiBA14

$Z707 2] ww.i3o4g oy vl paurino se sampasoid redoxd oy mofjor
1OIISIC] OY3 PIP ‘Opewr sem ST 150)) 2310y oy 0} jepdn reak-pru

e J] ¢ A13odoid seremm)so 10enu0o 0} pardde 1s17 1500 98vI0AY SU) SBA
Juaunredac ay) 01 31 JTWIqNS pue ISIT 150)) 98eI0AY Ue da0xdde preog
101sI( oy pIp ‘suoneordde oreys-1s00 Furaordde 191nsi(] 3y 0} Jotid

‘(a0 pue ‘wmipsw Y3y Juetnredo(] sYy) Aq poxURI sB) SPOYSISlEM
TCIALL TeynonSe Ayrorxd 3soy3ng o ur s 01 USAIS
aq Treys Awond “Aeq oeadesay) oy} opIsIno surseq Ul sPOLISIJ JO] o
‘pue ue[d vonelmowe[dwy poysiolem
Keg oyeedessyD) BIUISIIA OU) UTYIIA PassaIppe SJING 0} Arorrd
oAI3 [Teys SIS ‘uiseq Aeg oxeodesoy) oyl UMYUM SIOLISICT IO o
:Teak wresSoid oyy Junmp senrrorad
Surmoryoy oy1 Sunensuowop osfe J[IYM soI[od preod UONRAIISUOD
I0JE M\ PUR I0S RIUISIIA UM A[JUSISISUOD Jo€ pUE SUONRISPISUOD
Arepuoods pue Arewrad 1oq s AJULISISUOD Jo€ PLISIC Y3 PICT

{SUOTIRIOPISUOD 9SOy}
Jo reaoidde juounreds(] 9A12091 pue SUOTIRIOPISUOD ATEPUOISS JTUIqNS
1oMmsIq oyl pip ‘suoneorjdde oreys-1s0o Juraoidde 1pmsi ay3 01 IO

‘soopoeld [ermonns 01o[dwod
01 wres) Junesurdus WD UM SYI0M JJrIS

V/IN

{SowI [{e Je suoneorfroads pue spiepue)s
orqeoridde pue sjuotmornbax vy rH MO[[0] JEIS 10MISK PI(Y "SeLIepunoq
19INSICY UM PR[TRISUT SJIAE 243 JO siusuodwos 1oy (Vv rd) Auoyiny

reaoaddy qof Furresurduy jo [eas] ajendosdde o) urejurew pue
ure)qo wersold SOVA oy Sunuswo[du yyels pmsi( pIp “o[qeordde 1




September 19, 2025 Board Package

90

(51

SC0T/1/6

(3012UIPI00)) 10INSI(] UOHBAIOSUO)))

‘paLjLIoA Joeurpioo)y/edeue weidold pue DAD DM SA IDA

Jyuaunaedact oy £q pasosuods
aepdn weiSord SOVA [enuue ue uy ajedionted Jre1s 1010817 pIA

0C

{$9SIM0D
UOTJBOIJ1II809] JO UOTIBOIJIIIeD “sSururer) pusye Jyels [eo1uyod) [[e pi

61

{PUI[PEIP POYSI[qL)S oY) Aq 9SINo))
A1noag 11 oy 21e(dwios ayng vonesiddy uonearesuo)) sjusunredacy
ot Jo yuouoduros Aue Surzymn 10§ ajqisuodsar [yels 10MSI PI

81

{(# eour)sUT IO 10BNUOO £q POTJIIUSPT) SeINUTUX
pIeog 19ISI( Y} UI PSIUSWINOOp A[[enpIAIPUI PUB UOTIOR preog
1PISI( Aq pasoidde syparo xe) pue areys-3soo Joy suoneorjdde axop

LT

Juedronred a1) 01 pop1aoid uonejuawnoop Xe) pammbor o Jo [[e S
{,21ep UOTJBOIJT1Io0 [BOIUYJ9) A} S JBdA IBPUQ[ED OWes O} Ul [[ey o1ep
ONSSI JIPAID Xe) S} PIP PUB UOTIBOIJILIDO [EOTUL09) POALIOOI saonoerd
Joye panssI SPHPAIO Xe) JIDAN P10 Xe) YOO I0J 101NSI(T 9 Je o[1f

uo ue[d uoneAIasuod [10s pasoidde preog 1o1nsyq Surpuodsarios e a1y}
sem pue preog 1010SI(] oY1 Aq paaoadde suoneoridde paro xel axopm

91

{OUI[pesp
3unJodar xea X Jo pug o3 Aq spoday] 1040 ALre)) pue ‘suroday] souereq
yse) Iea X JO pug 91emooe pue 93o[dwroo jmqns 101SI(] 9y PI(]

Sl

(J1o1renb yoes 103 aurppeep Junitodor
9} AQ SPIOIDI [RIDURULJ OO0 puUk ‘patopuai Fureq syuowied Jo yjuour
oUo UM 9)Ing uorreoddy uoyeAISSUO)) S} UIBIUTRUI JOLNSI(T oY} PI(]

4!

{POLTIUSP] 90UO SINSST UOTIROIJLIOA
[Te ssaIppe 03 sAep (8] uryym uorioe sreridoadde axey 10ISICT 93 PI]

k]!

"POLITIUOPT 2q ABW JETf} SANSSI ALJUS BJRp ISY)0
se [1om se ‘spodar DO/ VO A[uou-1q 94} YSNOoIy) punoy dIe Jey) sansst
SOPNJOUI ST ], (,SOUI[PLIP PSYSI[qeISS 9Y AQ JO SONSSI 9Y) JO POIOU Sem

19LISI(] Sy} 91ep SY) WOLJ SABP (€ UNIM PIJIILI0D SONSST BJeP QIO M

Kq!

(s1sanbai Surpuny juedronied pue ‘s1oaofired ‘suope[sourd ‘sjeaordde
pleog 191NSI( 199[Jo1 A[91eInooe 0} Joytenb £10A0 Jo pus oy Ioyye sAep
ST umpim omng uoneorddy uoneAIRsSUO)) YY) OJUL PAISIUS BIED SBAL

11




September 19, 2025 Board Package
91



92

September 19, 2025 Board Package

wnIonb ym suneow 1

‘Juasaid sxoquEsWI pIeoq 191NsI(T Jo wnionb v Y sSunesw Afpuowt pjof

"UOTJRAISSUOD 90INOSAI [eInjey Joyuny pue ‘A3enb rojem saoxduwr
‘5901N0S91 [10S 199}01d 0} SISYI0 PUE ‘SO[qERIPUNOI ‘S[IOUNOI ‘SUOTIRZIURSIO
‘soTouafe ‘AIUNWWod [eINoLSe oY) ‘SIUSTUISA0S [290] YIIm

SONSST PUB SPAsU 99INOSAI 0] UOTIBIOPISUOD M SWRIS01d UOIBAIISUOD
92In0sal Jeaeu JoArep 01 sdrgsiouied 10950 pue woddns A[oAnoy

swersold uoneonpy [BIUSWUOIIAUL e
seyoeoidde Suruued paysioiem pue osh pue| punosg e
(senuond
PayTIUSPI-a)elS AUR (M JUS)SISUOD) SOATJRIIIUL UOTIBAIOSUOD pUR]
sossoooxd uoneuauwodun pue ustndo[oAsp TAINL 18907
swes3oid Suniue[d UONIBAISSUO))
weiSo1d uoeoyTIe)) pue Sururel], JustoSeueA JUSIIINN
SOATIBNIUL SIOTE M\ AUI[BSY S BIUISIIA
suonoe (BIUISIIA JO opo)) oY) JO LT T ¥H-1'798)

ueld dn-uea) smojep eruiSiA pue Aeq oeodesay) e

10V Tuoweaocsduwy Anfend) 1B UL, e
:SOAT)BIIUL
pue surer3oad Surmorpoy a3 yo uoneusws[dwl pue Juowdo[oasp
‘vonowod [eoof oy ur ejedionied A[eAnoe JqEIAAE JSAIIIYAL

weidold (JIAN) Ue[d JUSWaSeURIA] 90IN0SSY e

19y drysples9§ [emynolsy e

UOnR[[eISUl JING ArRIUNjOA e

(@D) WeI3o1d JUSWIUBYUS] JAIISIY UOTIBAIISUOD) e

werdoid paI) Xel JNY [eInou3y eruiSIIA oYL e

wes3old 21eYS-150D) JNE [eINOUSY BIUISIIA OU] e
:swres3oxd Furmorrog oy Jo uoneuswadunr
Iospue 30y Buntodas ‘yo poddns ySnoay) s}I0IJe UOIRAISSUOD PIJR[eI pUE
uononpas uonnjjod samos juroduou Junowoid Aq drysiopes] sajensuowa(]

1

ma,bum.. ; m

oty | Vs

S[qRISAI[S(] SOUBULIONIS] JUSTISQISY JUBRID)

SSIUIUULO) /SDION

“Ijind  poafind  paifsuvs

N P

dyoyavg  dng

sdpagoy

:SO[QBISAI[OP O} JO JUSWI[LJ[NY S JOLUSI(T AU} PISSISSE SARY ‘SIOIRUIPIOOO pue s1oFeuew weidoid UoneAIosuo)) I9f A\ PUE [I0S
JO UOISTAL(] YD YIMm uonounfuos ur “I07eUIpIOoo)) 19LISI(] UOTJBAIISUOD) ST, "MO[3q PAISI] SO[qRISAISP 9} 0} paside 10LISIp a1 spuny Jo sourydoooe Ag

"SPIsU UOIBAIISUOI 90IN0S3I [eInjeu pue Ajenb 1o1em s YI[edMUOWIO)) Y} SSSIPPE 1By} SUOTIOR JOLNSI(]
Hoddns 03 sosuadxa [euorjesedo pue sanensiurwpe poddns o) (JoLISI) PLISI UONEBAISSUOD) TR A\ 29 [10S OY) 01 S[qR[IEAR OPEI A8 Y)(J WOIJ Spun,|
PLOSI(] UONEBAIISUO]) I9JE % [10S ALD/AINNODTIL

JUSWISRIFY JueIr) yroddng [euoneiod() pue sARENSIUIUIPY SCA] o1) JIA OUE[dUI0) (ID)ALS JO JUSTHSSOSSy

10J GT/0€/9 1Y) $7/10/L poliad oty 0§ Jueteoidy uelD) I5-9%-5-Sd0L0S




93

September 19, 2025 Board Package

V/N

*9o1530 J0§ SuryIrenb jo syuow
XIS urim Sururern uonejuoLio 930[dwoo o} paanbor oIe S101991Ip MON

el

‘Qunyf pue
UOIBIA] ‘YOqUISAON UT POMOIARI QI0M JJRIS [V

D 21 03 suonduosop uonisod pue

Aorjod [suuosiad pasoidde o Jo serdoo opraoid “suonenyeas svsodure
[eNUUE JONPUOD PUE SUOHEZLIOYINY UONOY ABd JUSWNOO(] SUonededxa
soueuniopied pue ‘suonduosep uontsod ‘Aoyjod ouuostad 19WSIQ
Burpnyour spusumoop [euuosiod oofo[dwo UrEUTEW pUL MOTAST AJ[enUUY

!

uownredac

ot 4q pepraoid usym (*919 ‘seInuIA ‘FURUNOOY ‘syoogoIng) *o'1)
sSumuren pusye 1snu ‘Suriiodor [erourU pUR JUSTHOSEURTY Blep [RIOURUIL]
I0 SUOTIOUNJ dALRISIUIWIPE S JOLNSI] 2U} JOJ 9[qIsuodsar Iyels Jo1isi(q

I

V/IN

uauntedocT o} pue ‘GOMSA

AT} JO SONIWITHOOGNS UPNY Y1 ‘GIMSA O £q PRIO2IIP SB SJUSUISSISSe
S[qBISAI[SP JURIS IO JIpNE [RIOURUL O} JO sSUIpuUl o1} uodn ploe JOLUSI
Y[} ‘SO[qRISAI[OP JURIS U0 AJ[enUUR POSSOSSE USTM pue paypne Usym

01

Suneow preoq 1SNINY 18 pamaIsoy

*SINUTW [RIOTJO UI PAIUSWNIOP
PUB 99\ TWIWIO,) SOURUL, JISY) JO PIeog 10MSI(] O} Aq PaMOIAdl A[[enuue
(seanpadoiy) suounLad() Jposid JoLUSIT 404 sanpa204d dopysa(q S, 300

A[eremooe pue Ajowm payrwiqns spodar [y

‘spoday 1A

Aireny pue yoday eoueeq Yse)) s oS Surpnyout spodar 5es £ Jo puy
nuqng ‘pormbai o1e SOIMBUSIS JUSISLIP 0M ], "AJLIoUIne Surugrs yooro
1AL JOJORII(T 91BIO0SSY/I0J0RIL(T B JO JOIMSBAL], TSI 91 4q paudIs

9q IsNUW S[EPIUIQNS 7 USRI UL, 199US doueeq Use) A[Ioprenb

® JO [enImgns pue ‘JuouIdie)S ssoT pue jjoid A[Ioyrenb e jo renmuqns
(I0day [eroueHly JI910.1J) H JUSUIYIEYY Ot} Jo oje[duIo) OTUHOII09[d
€207 Tea & [e9SL] o3 Surzin sepnjour Suntodar Aroyend) (D) pousisse
S J0ISI(T o1 01 suodal [eroueuyy A[101renb oremooe pue 910[dwod Hwqng

dD

oty 03 ue[d IeeA-4 UL19)-3uo] o) pue “Wodal [enuue ue “yIom Jo ue[d [enuue
ue Surpnpour suonesyqnd 101asI(T Jo Adoo & yuqng (D)) J0BUIPIOO))
PLISK] UOHBAIISUOD) PAUSISSe S JOISI(T S} 01 Preog IOLISI(T oY} JO
sSupjoow 9SPIWWO pue ‘Teods “euUnNoI [[e WO SSINUIW SUNSoW JHuqng

‘Funsow
pIeoq AI9AS 18 pamataal st sserdoxd uerd renuuy

"preog 19MISI(] oY} JO JUneall Pe[npayods € JuLmp

Pa199dxd st ueld 1) JO MOIAJI JROA-PIWT pajuawNo0p v "uefd us)-3uo]
s)1 Jo woddns ur sweyl uonoe 1o soI3jens siyoads Juowordw [JIM oIS
2} M0Y SOIRIISUOWSP Jetf) JIom Jo ueld Jenuue ue Mof[o] pue aredoid

‘Funssw
pIeoq Tudy oY) 18 POMIIAYY 6707 dunf saxdxy

JUSWIZY ST} UL

pareaoo sureiSold sjqesrydde oy suswejdwr 03 1opio U S[EOS 9SO} JO OB
9AQIYOE 0} SWID) UONIR JO sOIS9JRI)S SPNIOUL PUB S9ANI3[qo Jo/pue s[eod
1911SIP JO WOISSNOSIP B “WNUIUIW € J8 ‘Urejuod prnoys uefd siyy, ‘pieog
1PISI 9y} Jo Sunsowr ponpayos e Junmp A[jenuue 3sed] je pajoadxo

SI ue[d oy} JO MOIAQI PAJUSTINOOP ¥ *(S)JUQWIUISA0T [800] SUIpn[oul
‘s1oproysyels woiy ndur sureiqo ey sseooxd € YSnoxyy 9[o4d ek~ € uo
‘senrqedes 101nsi(T seourquo et uefd wre)-8uoy e urejurews pue do[eaa(]




September 19, 2025 Board Package
94



September 19, 2025 Board Package
95

Christine McLean

From:
Sent:

To:

Leatherwood, Olivia (DCR) <Olivia.Leatherwood@dcr.virginia.gov>

Tuesday, September 9, 2025 5:13 PM

Aaron Saunders; Abigail Ainsley; Amanda Whispell; Amy Walker; Anna Moreau; Anne
Davis; Bob Waring; Brandon Dillistin; Christine McLean; Debbie Billings; Emma Rich; Gini
Greenlaw; Grace Daughtery; Hunter Gravatt; Jerry Rauch; Jim Wallace; Joanna
Balderson; Kathy Clarke; Kathy Shamblin; Kelly Brann; Marable, Kemper M,; LaVerne
Calhoun; Lowery Becker; Madison Morgan; Marley Goodman; Meredith Rose; Michelle
Carter; Renee Davis; Robyn Woolsey; Samantha Pereira; Sharon Conner; Stacey Sovick;
Theresa Bradford; Trevor Guy; Tyler Deitz; Waring Baylor

Subject: Associate Directors

Good afternoon,

Instead of adding this large blurb to my report, | decided to send in an email. Please pass this on to Directors as
you see fit as this email is being sent to District staff only.

Associate Director Job Descriptions and Guidelines:

DCR has received questions recently about the roles, responsibilities, and ability for associate directors to
participate in Soil and Water District Board meetings.

Associate Directors of VA SWCDs are not referenced in Code of VA,

No official decision from OAG exists on what Associate Directors can and can’t do.

OAG guidance is that all SWCDs should create and adopt an Associate Director Job Description. The
purpose of this job description is to define clear parameters as to what Associate Directors are authorized
by the local BOD to do. Without such parameters in place, it could be argued in court that all Associate
Directors have all voting rights, which is clearly not the intent of an elected board nor the intention of
anyone when Associate Director positions were initially created. This includes covering when an Associate
Director can and cannot vote.

DCR is recommending districts adopt associate director’s job guidelines with the following components being
included:

Purpose of Associate Director

Associate Directors may be members of committees established by local BODs; thus, they have voting
rights on said committees. '
Associate Directors may be Chairs of committees established by local BODs.

An Associate Director who is Chair of a committee may present committee recommendations to the BOD
at a regular or special-called board meeting for consideration; however, an Associate Director may not
vote in such meetings.

An Associate Director may not make a stand-alone motion in a regular or special-called board meeting.
Associate Directors may participate in discussions in a regular or special-called board meeting. They do
not have voting rights.

Associate Directors may be invited to participate in closed meetings.

If your Board has already adopted a policy or guidelines for associate directors, then no action needs to be taken.

If you have any questions, please let me know!

Thank you,



September 19, 2025 Board Package
96



September 19, 2025 Board Package
97



September 19, 2025 Board Package
98



September 19, 2025 Board Package
99



September 19, 2025 Board Package
100



September 19, 2025 Board Package
101



September 19, 2025 Board Package
102

Tri County City SWCD

Education and Outreach Coordinator

Monthly Staff Report

Madison Morgan, Education and Qutreach Coordinator
Aug7-Sep10

Training—

Other tasks—

8/12 -Viewed VCAP Practices with G. Greenlaw to demonstrate spot checks
8/14 - Annual Meeting Planning Meeting w/ VASWCD
8/16 — King George Farmers Market
8/17 - Long Farmers Market
8/18 — Met with Kayleigh Mize to talk about joint projects between TCCSWCD and VCE
Began researching venues for the end of year banquet for staff meeting to plan next steps
8/19-8/21 — Graves Mountain Training
8/24 - Long Farmers Market
8/26 - Met with TCCSWCD staff to talk about the end of year Banquet
Formatted and completed the TCCSWCD update page for the Area Il Newsletter
Completed the FY25 Annual Report for Board Approval and submission to DCR
Submitted information to become a Stafford County partner in Education
8/28 - Stafford Superintendent Community Advisory Committee meeting
8/29 - Watched the CRRL Lunch and Learn that was recorded previously
9/3 — Fred Nats STEM Day
o 4500 People in attendance
9/4 - Lake Anna Civic Association Meeting
Submitted an updates page for the LACA Newsletter
9/8 —- Chancellor Ruritan Club meeting to thank them for their support with YCC
Worked on a grant application for a field trip to the Rappahannock Education Farm
9/9 - King George CTE Committee Meeting and CTEats
9/10 - Education Committee Meeting w/ VASWCD
9/10 - Envirothon Steering Committee meeting w/ VASWCD
9/10 - Spotsylvania Ag and Forestry Committee Meeting

VCAP—

Upcoming—

9/11 - Stafford Superintendent Advisory Committee Meeting
9/13 - Project WILD Training
9/14 - Long Farmers Market
9/17 - Project WILD Training



9/24 - Project WILD Training

9/22-9/26 - Marketing Success Online Training

9/28 - Tree FXBG Tree Giveaway

10/7 - Grant Training

10/8 — Stafford Schools Partner meeting
10/10-PWRC

10/15 — Rappahannock River Symposium

10/16 - Envirothon site visit w/ Area lll educators
10/25 - Hartwood Presbyterian Church Bicentennial
10/27 — Stafford Ag Committee Meeting

10/28 - FXBG Council Meeting

10/30 - Stafford Superintendent Advisory Committee Meeting

September 19, 2025 Board Package
103



September 19, 2025 Board Package
104



September 19, 2025 Board Package
105



September 19, 2025 Board Package
106



	FY 2026 Agenda for September 19 2025 rev 3 PDF.pdf
	Page #
	Agenda #
	Agenda Item
	Board Meeting Minutes
	(a) Approve Board Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2025 
	Committee Meeting Minutes
	Financial Reports
	(a) Approve the Treasurer’s Financial Report for August 31, 2025, and file for future audit 
	Review / Updates



	Closed Session


	September 19 2025 Board Package with page numbers.pdf



